Dear Jim, 11/24/76

Your 11/19 memoramdum to the court of 11/19 is great. It says what had to be said
well, with brevity smd just engugh description.

There is one other item that might have been included. I mote it mow for the future
or for amy argument om this.

It is about a« year simce I wrtoe kelley about there deliberate refusal to use
sequential numbers and the obvious imtent to use this to process requesis out of order
80 that requesters would have mo Wiy of kmowing umder mormal circumstamces.

His reply was a refusal to use sequential aumbers. fou have both lsttera.
Now he has uscd them,

I think we forced it im this cace.
But he has still to let me kmow the munbers of mine

He dare mot becaus: it will show how far behimd they are.
So 1'1) write and ask.

You hiuve mot informed me of any respomse to your request for a waiver of all
coasts for searchimg and xeroximg 8o I presume you have received no amswer. If the
time for respomse has mot expired already it surely will have by the time you caa
raceive thie, I therefore suggest that the 10-day provisiom applies to all sectioms
of the Act amd that the failure to make amy responss emables you to wsreseat this to the
court at any time you want. 1 think & sigple motiom with your letter of requeat attachsd
ia all vou meed with the record we have amd if your time permits it I urge it before we
give them more momey we'll have to fight to get backe

The basic ag.roach ir what you have dome in this memo pleases me muchs. 1t represeats
the tactics we should use, keeping »ressure or them and the “ourt. There is mo real
altersative, mo other way of making her come to gripe with reality, ‘nd it makes &
better record for appeal amd, imevitably, the Congress.

In the Comgress 1 believe it streagthens the positiom of those Hembers who are
respomusible for these good provieioas when there is the comimg hassle over modifcatinis
the purpose of which will be de facto mullificatiom.

Best,



